NIKHIL VERMA

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Gender:- Male

Mob:- +919027638302

Add.:- Friends Colony, Etawah (U.P)

SKILLS

- Web Development
- Designing
- 3D- designing
- Front End
- C/C++
- Python
- Data Structure & Algorithm
- Strong Communication

PROJECTS

- Home automation design usinng
 Arduino.
- Nike Website Clone (Front End)
- Dice Game
- Drum Kit

EDUCATION

INTER SCHOOL

Police Modern School, Etawah 2018 - 2019

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

Rajiv Gandhi Institute Of Petroleum Technology, Rai Bareli (U.P) (6.8 CPI till 4th sem) **2020- present**

ABOUT

My self Nikhil Verma and I am a JEE Advanced qualified computer science engineering student from Rajiv Gandhi Institute of petroleum Technology , I am passionate for the technology, I am hardworking, and a very good learner. Currently I am learning and gaining experience in MERN full stack development along with cloud computing technologies.

EXPERIENCE

3D- MODELLING

Self (Purchased Course)

2021 - Present

- 3D-Modelling and Texturing
- Vertex Modelling and Reference Image Modelling
- UV-Editing

WEB DESIGNER

Rajiv Gandhi Institute Of Petroleum Technology, Rai Bareli (U.P) 2020 - Present

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- React.JS
- BootStrap

ANALYSIS CONTENT

Rajiv Gandhi Institute Of Petroleum Technology, Rai Bareli (U.P)

2020 - present

- Database administration and website design
- Build a Nike Premium shoes website clone
- Cultural activities management

IMPORTANT LINKS

Linkedin:- linkedin.com/in/nikhil-verma-aa2160213

College E-mail ID:- 20CS3041@rgipt.ac.in

Personal E-mail ID:- nikhil.42verma@gmail.com